PO Box 4

Shippengpon, PA 16077.0004

JOMN D SIEBER
Vice Preadtent - Nutkear Group

November 29, 1989

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
wWashington, DC 20555

Reference: Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1 and No. 2
BV-1 Docket No. 50-334, License No. DPR-66
BV-2 Docket No. 50-412, License No. NPF-73
NRC Bulletin 89-01

Gentlemen:

In response to NRC letter dated September 15, 1989 (TAC 73146
and 73147) regarding our response *u Item 2b of NRC Bulletin 89-01
"Failure of Westinghouse Steam Generator Tube Mechanical Plugs",
the following supplementary information is provided.

For Beaver Valley Unit 1 (BV-1), all of the plugs (6 hot leg
and 6 cold leg) from heat 3962 have been captured with a
"plug-in-plug" type modification performed during the seventh
refueling outage. This completes the required actions for
Bulletin 89-01 for BV-1,

For Beaver Valley Unit 2 (BV-2) all of the hot leg tube plugs
from heat 3962 were captured with a "plug-in-plug" type
modification performed during the first refueling outage. The
remaining BV-2 cold leg tube plugs from heat 3962 will either be
repaired or replaced prior to the tube plug lifetime estimates
being exceeded. The remaining lifetime for these plugs at this
time based on the Millstone Unit 2 benchmark is at least 8000
effective full power days (EFPD).

If you have any questions concerning this response, please
contact my office.

Very truly yours,
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J. D. Sieber
Vice President

Nuclear Group

w Tl Mr. J. Beall, Sr. Resident Inspector
Mr. W. T. Russell, NRC Region I Administrator
Mr. P. Tam, Sr. Project Manager
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